
 1

 

 
 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
February 27, 2013 

3:00 P.M. – DISTRICT OFFICE 
 

Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
 

1. Public Comments 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 

 
4. Consent Agenda 
 

a. Minutes of the February 13, 2013 Board Meeting. 
 

  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 
 
5. Bills 
 
6. Committee/Manager Reports 
 

a. Finance Committee Minutes 
b. Personnel Committee Minutes 

 
7. Resolution Honoring Brent Doan upon his retirement from the Casitas 

Municipal Water District. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 



 2

8. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Offshore Construction Inc. in 
the amount of $105,623.00 for the modification of access flanges, interior 
coating rehabilitation and media replacement for reclaim filters A and B. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
9. Information Items: 
 

a. Investment Report. 
 

10. Adjournment  
 

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this 
meeting, please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext.  
113.  (Govt. Code Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 



 1

Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 
February 13, 2013 

 
 A meeting of the Board of Directors was held February 13, 2013 at 
Casitas' Office, Oak View, California.  Directors Word, Hicks, Bergen, Kaiser and 
Baggerly were present.  Also present were Steve Wickstrum, General Manager, 
Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, and Attorney, Bob Krimmer.  There was one 
staff member and three members of the public in attendance.  President Word 
led the group in the flag salute. 
 

1. Public Comments 
 

None 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum informed the Board of a letter from Taussig & Associates 
desiring a budget augmentation.  Discussion will be had with David Taussig and 
John Mathews.  Work is in progress at the Ojai Valley Reservoir.  They cut a 9 x 
9 hole in the side of the tank.  This week the Ventura County Fire Protection is 
doing training on tank rescues.  We are progressing with the Ojai Valley Pump 
Plant electrical.  Our crews have done an excellent job on these projects. 
 

Mr. Wickstrum reported he attended the Ventura River Watershed Council 
meeting and they had a presentation on the 1969 storm and a modeling of a 
storm which focused on the Santa Clara River.  The presentation did not include 
the Ventura River watershed.   He then informed the board that the budget 
schedule will be shared with the board at the next meeting.  Staff is preparing 
their budgets and ten year capital budgets with staff reviews beginning on Feb 
20. 
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 

President Word reminded the board to complete the evaluation of the 
General Manager.  He then reported his attendance at the Ventura Chamber of 
Commerce Economic Development meeting.  The city had a report that was built 
upon their supply and demand numbers.  The city is updating their general plan 
and a meeting is scheduled for March 4th.   President Word then reported on the 
meetings he attended with Director Hicks, Mr. Wickstrum, Mr. Merckling and 
Senator Hannah Beth Jackson and her staff and another meeting just this 
morning with Ernie Villegas of Assembly Member Gorrell’s office.  Both sessions 
went well. Senator Jackson is interested in encouraging us on the eminent 
domain action to give the people in Ojai a chance to vote on what they want to 
do.  Director Hicks thanked Mr. Merckling for setting up the meetings and added 
another one is scheduled with Das Williams. 
 

Director Kaiser asked about the status of getting the FAQ’s on the 
website.  Mr. Wickstrum said it is being worked on.  Director Kaiser 



 2

recommended having it done before the next meeting.  President Word asked 
who requested the stenographer to be there.  Mr. Wickstrum replied it was on 
behalf of Golden State. 
 
4. Consent Agenda       ADOPTED 
 

a. Minutes of the January 23, 2013 Board Meeting. 
   
 On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Kaiser and 
passed, the consent agenda was adopted. 
 
5. Bills         APPROVED 
 
 On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Bergen and 
passed, the bills were approved. 
 
6. Committee/Manager Reports   APPROVED FOR FILING 
 

a. Recreation Committee Minutes 
b. Executive Committee Minutes 

 
President Word asked that the attendance roll call be updated for the new 

Executive Committee. 
 
 On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Hicks and 
passed, the Committee/Manager Reports as amended were approved for filing. 
 
7. Ex Parte Communications – Receive report from General Counsel. 
 

Mr. Krimmer explained that Ex Parte communications are communications 
between board members that are private with members of the public outside of a 
noticed meeting or hearing on matters that are pending before the board.  Under 
certain circumstances these give rise to process issues.  An argument could be 
made by parties not privy to those communications that they didn’t have an 
opportunity to hear them and respond.  Our conclusion regarding the pending 
CFD is there is no prohibition in engaging in communications.  In an abundance 
of caution we are advising board members that they disclose ex parte 
communications that they have and get them in the record. 
 

President Word asked what we do.  Mr. Krimmer replied that you might 
consider informing them that you prefer not to engage in communications outside 
of the hearing.  You should inform them that anything they say will be disclosed 
on the record, including name and date and substance of the conversation.  Mr. 
Krimmer added we can provide a form to the clerk that is a written form and you 
would write a report.  Alternatively, at the meeting you could open it up for 
directors to disclose communications they have had. 
 



 3

Director Bergen asked what if someone asks a general question and you 
inform them of the public hearing and information is on the web site and that is 
the extent of the communication?  Mr. Krimmer replied that if it is a question on 
practice or a procedure that does not go to substantive issues at hand you do not 
need to disclose.   
 

Director Hicks added I just got an e-mail from a taxpayers association 
requesting that I speak to them.  Mr. Krimmer advised him not to do that.  The e-
mail would be an ex-parte communication and would be part of the record.  
Written communications should be forwarded to the clerk or to John Mathews.   
 

Director Baggerly reported on a January 30th phone call from Pat 
McPherson where Pat expressed concerns about the 2%.  No information was 
discussed other than what was heard at the meeting.  Phone calls from Roger 
Essick were on the public meeting of the 29th with no information other than what 
was provided to the public and another conversation on February 1st regarding 
the issue of adjudication of the basin.  On February 4th Mr. Baggerly called Tim 
Dewar to comment on the Ojai Valley News story and that is public knowledge. 
 
8. Resolution amending the SS Relief Floating Restroom Operation & 

Maintenance Grant for the Clean Vessel Grant Contract from the 
California Department of Boating & Waterways.   ADOPTED 

 
   

Mr. Wickstrum reported this is a program that has been conducted with 
the Department of Boating and Waterways for several decades and this is a 
continuation of funding for the maintenance of the floating restrooms.   

 
George Galgas expressed his surprise that those facilities were available 

and asked who uses it and how long they have been in operation.   Mr. 
Wickstrum informed him that they were put there with the Department of Boating 
and Waterways and in conjunction with Health Services around 25 years ago and 
are used by fisherman and boaters.  They are hauled into shore for pumping and 
maintenance and periodic reports are provided to Health Services.   

 
The resolution was offered by Director Baggerly, seconded by Director 

Kaiser and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks, Word  
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
  Resolution is numbered 13-10. 
 
9. Recommend approval of a purchase order to ERS Industrial Services, Inc. 

in the amount of $26,078.34 for the removal, cleaning and reinstallation of 
media in filter #3.       APPROVED 

 



 4

 On the motion of Director Kaiser, seconded by Director Baggerly and 
passed, the above recommendation was approved. 
 
10. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Harbor Offshore, Inc. in the 

amount of $83,989.00 for the abandonment of the Casitas Dam 
manometer sensing line.      APPROVED 

 
 On the motion of Director Kaiser, seconded by Director Hicks and passed, 
the above recommendation was approved. 
 
11. Information Items: 
 

a. Monthly Cost Analysis for operation of Robles, fisheries and fish 
passage. 

b. Monthly Cost Analysis for Ojai FLOW. 
c. Lake Casitas Recreation Area Report for December, 2012. 
d. Investment Report. 

 
On the motion of Director Kaiser, seconded by Director Hicks and passed, 

the Information Items were approved. 
 
12. Adjournment  
 

 President Word adjourned the meeting at 3:36 p.m. 
 
 
       __________________________ 
       Mary Bergen, Secretary 





































 1

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  February 22, 2013 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Finance Committee Meeting of February 22, 2013 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.    
 Director Bergen and Director Kaiser  

 General Manager Steve Wickstrum 
 Accounting Manager and Treasurer Denise Collin 
   

2. Public comments.  None. 
 
3. Board/Management comments. 

Director Kaiser suggested that the Committee receive an investment update.  An 
update will be provided during the March 2013 committee meeting. 
 
The General Manager discussed recent developments with the State Water 
Contractors to develop a multi-year market pool that may be an alternative to the 
Turn-back pool.  Recommendations are being considered by the contractors and 
the Department of Water resources. 

 
4. Review of the Financial Statement for January 2013. 

The Committee reviewed the financial statement for January 2013.  The 
Committee noted that water and recreation revenues are slightly ahead of 
January 2012 numbers. The Committee reviewed the expenditures in various 
work sections of the District and noted no unusual expenditures.   

 
5. Review of the Water Consumption for January 2013. 

The Committee reviewed the water consumption numbers for January 2013.  The 
Resale Pumped and Agricultural classification water demands are higher than 
the same period of FY 2011-12, primarily due to the continued lack of rainfall and 
the decline in groundwater resource availability in the Ventura River and Ojai 
watersheds.   



 2

 
6. Discussion regarding the schedule for Budget preparation. 

The Committee reviewed the FY 2013-14 Preliminary Budget Schedule.  It was 
noted that staff are currently preparing their section budgets and 10-year capital 
budgets.  The General Manager is reviewing staff budgets during the next few 
weeks.  It was further noted that in June 2012 the Board had approved a 3% 
water rate increase to occur on July 2013 and that if no other rate increase was 
recommended for FY 2013-14, there would not be a need for a Prop 218 hearing 
in this year’s schedule. 
 
A copy of the budget schedule is attached to this memorandum. 





CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  February 15, 2013 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Personnel Committee Meeting of February 11, 2013  
          
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
MEETING:    

 

1. Roll Call.      Directors Jim Word and Russ Baggerly 
  General Manager Steve Wickstrum 
  Staff – Rebekah Vieira, Carol Belser and Todd Evans  

 
2. Public Comments.  None. 
 
3. Board/Manager comments.   

Director Baggerly inquired on the status for budget preparation.  The General 
Manager stated that staff is working on section budget preparations and that the 
Finance Committee will be reviewing the budget schedule at its next meeting. 
 

4. Discussion regarding the decision on the full-time Aquatics Coordinator 
position.  
Rebekah Vieira reported that the General Manager and Park Services Manager 
have decided on removing the full-time Aquatics Coordinator position.  The 
position will be filled by either seasonal or part-time employment of aquatics 
coordinators to assist the PSO/Aquatics Aaron Wall, with a budget of 2,000 hours 
total.  It is likely that it will require two or three seasonal or part-time employees 
that would share the 2000 hours and that each employee will be limited to hours 
based on either being part-time or seasonal employees.  Rebekah Vieira 
reported that SEIU has been informed of the decision and SEIU concurs.     

 
5. Discussion regarding pending retirements. 

The Committee was informed of two pending retirements.  Park Services Officer 
IV Brent Doan announced that he will retire as of March 2, 2013, and 
Maintenance III Larry Chavez has decided that he will retire around July 1, 2013. 
The Committee recognized the need for the General Manager to perform 
succession planning.  
 

6. Discussion regarding open recruitments. 
The District is moving forward with the recruitment of the position of Park 
Services Officer II. 



 1

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  GENERAL MANAGER 

FROM: TREATMENT PLANT MANAGER 

SUBJECT: RECLAIM FILTER VESSELS A&B – SPECIFICATION NO. 13-361 

DATE:  FEBRUARY 22, 2013  

 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve a purchase order for Offshore Construction Inc. in 
the amount of $105,623.00 for the modification of access flanges, interior coating rehabilitation, and media 
replacement for reclaim filters A and B.  
 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
The FY 2012/13 budget contains funds in the amount of $120,000.000 for the flange modification, internal 
recoating and replacement of filter media for reclaim filters A and B. 
 
A job walk was conducted and six contractors attended.   Four of the firms submitted bids.   
 
 
Green Building Corp.                       Fred Heidarian                $161,395.00 
 
ERS Industrial Services                   Ralph  Radovich             $142,516.64  
 
Prominent Systems, Inc                   Allen Lim                        $125,000.00 
 
Offshore Construction                      James MsDole               $105,623.00 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

02/21/13

 

Type of Date of Amount of Current Rate of Date of % of Days to

Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Deposit Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313379EE5 06/14/19 $1,393,598 $1,374,530 1.625% 10/03/12 10.90% 2273

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XFKF2 06/11/21 $743,109 $722,921 5.625% 01/16/13 5.73% 2990

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XSP930 12/13/13 $743,750 $716,583 3.125% 07/01/10 5.68% 292

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWNB10 06/12/15 $729,603 $740,383 2.875% 07/01/10 5.87% 831

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3134A4VG60 11/17/15 $801,864 $782,488 4.750% 07/19/10 6.20% 986

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3135G0ES80 11/15/16 $696,737 $701,106 1.375% 03/12/12 5.56% 1344

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABA60 11/17/17 $1,211,010 $1,193,750 5.125% 01/03/12 9.46% 1706

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABS70 09/27/13 $766,605 $716,548 4.125% 07/01/10 5.68% 216

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACD90 07/28/14 $739,907 $726,943 3.000% 07/01/10 5.76% 517

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EADB2 01/13/22 $210,366 $205,900 2.375% 02/11/13 1.63% 3202

*TB Federal Natl MTG Assn 31398AYY20 09/16/14 $739,123 $730,506 3.000% 07/01/10 5.79% 41296

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE10 07/15/18 $1,055,030 $1,244,916 1.375% 07/06/10 9.87% 1944

*TB US Treasury Notes 912828JW10 12/31/13 $709,352 $707,903 1.500% 07/01/10 5.61% 310

*TB US Treasury Notes 912828LZ10 11/30/14 $718,129 $723,163 2.125% 07/01/10 5.73% 639

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF40 01/15/20 $1,041,021 $1,255,206 1.375% 07/01/10 9.95% 2484

Accrued Interest $69,618 $72,205

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $12,368,822 $12,615,050 85.35%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506) $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $444 $444 0.35% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,164,574 $2,164,574 0.65% Estimated 14.65%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $14,533,840 $14,780,067 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $14,314,524 $14,556,650

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $14,337,204 $14,866,935

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST. $4,815,455 $4,815,455

CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $8 $8 0.010%

CASH IN PIMMA Money Market $0 $0 0.000%

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $19,349,303 $19,595,531

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $17,894,675 $18,424,405

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit

*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 

** Local Agency Investment Fund 

*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.

**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 

and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.

All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 

investment policy.


	02-27-13 Agenda.pdf
	02-13-13 min
	Bill list
	Fin Minutes 02 21 2013
	Budget Schedule
	Personnel Minutes 02 11 2013
	Accept reclaim A&B
	Investment Report 02-21-2013

